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Brianne Hillson

From: noreply@esolutionsgroup. ca
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 7:21 PM
To: Elections
Subject: New Response Completed for Notice of Intent to Run

Hello, 

Please note the following response to Notice of Intent to Run has been submitted at
Thursday September 18th 2025 7:11 PM with reference number 2025-09-18-001. 

I am intending to run for
Mayor

Title
Mr.  

Full Name
Christopher MacIntyre

Gender
Male

Full Address

City
Camrose

Province
AB

Postal Code

Phone Number ( Campaign Office)  
7802266106

Email Address

Address of place(s) where candidate records are maintained ( records
must be kept for a period of three years following election day)  



2

Address of place(s) where communications may be sent

Name of the financial institution where campaign contributions will be
deposited
Toronto Dominion

Address of the financial institution where campaign contributions will be
deposited
4888-50st Camrose, Alberta T4V-1P7

Name( s) of signing authorities for the above depository
Chris MacIntyre/ Stacey Miller

Date
9/18/2025

This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond] 
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